Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

Office of Native Affairs and Policy

From: Native <Native@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Native-FederalOfficials <native-federalofficials@info.fcc.gov>

Subject: FCC Seeking Tribal Nominations for Intergovernmental Advisory Committee by May 12, 2023

Greetings from the Federal Communications Commission’s Office of Native Affairs and Policy,

The FCC has extended its deadline for nominations for membership in its Intergovernmental Advisory
Committee (“IAC”) by this Public Notice. The Office of Native Affairs and Policy (ONAP) is assisting
the Commission in promoting the opportunity for a minimum of three elected or appointed Native
American Tribal representatives to fill vacancies on this important committee. The deadline to submit
nominations is May 12, 2023.

The 1AC is a non-Federal Advisory Committee Act advisory body comprised of state, local and Tribal
elected or appointed officials whose mission is to aid the Commission regarding the many
telecommunications issues affecting state, local, and Tribal governments. The IAC is composed of 30
members (or their designated employees with authority to act on their behalf), with a minimum of:

= Four elected municipal officials (city mayors and city council members);

» Two elected county officials (county commissioners or council members);

= One elected or appointed local government attorney;

» One elected state executive (governor or lieutenant governor);

= Three elected state legislators;

= One elected or appointed public utilities or public service commissioner; and,

» Three elected or appointed Native American Tribal representatives.

The IAC may be tasked by the Chairperson to give advice and recommendations on important policy
priorities of mutual interest to the Commission, state, local, and Tribal government officials, such as
broadband availability and affordability for all Americans, deployment and adoption of broadband
infrastructure in rural and Tribal communities and other underserved or unserved areas, digital equity and
non-discrimination, and emergency preparedness and response.

IAC members must be willing to serve a two-year term of service, which requires attendance — either in-
person at FCC Headquarters or virtually — at IAC meetings at the member’s own expense.

An application for IAC membership does not require a particular format, but must include the following
information:
» Resumé (including applicant’s current position);
» Contact information (both email and mailing addresses, as well as telephone numbers);
» A brief description of the applicant’s area of expertise and qualifications to serve on the IAC,
including the applicant’s experience with communications issues affecting state, local, or
Tribal governments. Candidates are encouraged to provide links to any articles they have
authored on relevant topics and/or public appearances available on the web for viewing; and,
» The position(s) that the applicant is applying for, i.e., elected municipal officials (city mayors
and city council members); county officials (county commissioners or council members);
elected or appointed local government attorney; elected state executive (Governor or
Lieutenant Governor); elected state legislators; elected or appointed public utilities or public


https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DA-23-307A1.pdf

service commissioner; or elected or appointed Native American Tribal representatives. If an
applicant potentially qualifies for more than one position on the IAC, he or she should specify
which position they seek.

As in the past, applicants will be vetted for conflicts of interest and applicants must respond promptly to
any inquiries from FCC Ethics Counsel to avoid any delays in their application review. Nominations
procedures remain unchanged. Nominees for IAC membership must submit their applications via email
to IAC@fcc.gov no later than May 12, 2023. Persons who submitted applications prior to the original
April 7, 2023 deadline do not need to re-apply or re-submit their materials.

For more information about the 1AC, including its prior activities, composition, reports and
recommendations, please visit IGA’s web page.

For more information about the IAC and application process, please contact:
Donna Cyrus

Senior Attorney Advisor/IAC Liaison

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

Donna.Cyrus@fcc.gov

Tribal question? Please send an email to the Office of Native Affairs and Policy: Native@fcc.gov

Thank you,

Denise Bambi Kraus
Chief, Office of Native Affairs and Policy
Federal Communications Commission
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